
1

PODUVAL Akash

From: wanting@lawrencelee.com.sg
Sent: Thursday, 5 May 2022 5:24 PM
To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey; SG AXA Insurance SM Motor Doc
Cc: 'Lawrence Lee'
Subject: S2M0405T - [EXTERNAL] ACCIDENT AT GEYLANG BAHRU DISTRIPARK ON 01.11.21 

INVOLVING GBF5208E & YN7699T (PC Ref: LWP/QAS/4894/22/wt)

Categories: Akash

Dear Sirs, 
 
We are instructed by Rentokil Initial Singapore Pte Ltd to notify you of the abovementioned road traffic accident involving 
our client’s vehicle registration number GBF5208E and vehicle registration number YN7699T owned by your insured and 
driven by their servant/agent one S Palaniappan at the material time. 
 
As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the damaged vehicle, 
please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair 
survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to 
repair the vehicle without further reference to you. 
 
We do hereby notify you that our client’s damaged vehicle may be inspected at the workshop at QAS Auto Pte Ltd at Blk 
3018A Ubi Road 1 #01-23 Singapore 408711 (contact person: Mr Doris, contact no: 9235 9983). 
 
If your surveyor wishes to witness the dismantling of the damaged parts before commencement of repairs, kindly notify 
us directly so that we may inform our client’s repairer. If you do not notify us, our client shall not be responsible for any
lapses that may occur. 
 
Kindly revert within two (2) working days by email to wanting@lawrencelee.com.sg. 
 
Regards, 
 
Tay Wan Ting (wanting@lawrencelee.com.sg) 
Paralegal 
For and On Behalf of 
Lee Wee Peng Lawrence 
Lawrence Lee & Co (UEN: 53159236K) 
133 New Bridge Road #13-10 Chinatown Point Singapore 059413 
tel. 6533 3680 fax. 6533 3689 email. info@lawrencelee.com.sg 
 
This email is confidential and may be subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this 
email and its contents/attachments immediately. 
 


